## BOROUGH OF FOLSOM COUNCIL MEETING WORKSHOP MINUTES October 13, 2020

## MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 6:11 PM BY COUNCIL PRESIDENT GREG CONWAY

**OPENING STATEMENT:** Adequate notice of this meeting has been given in accordance with the directives of the "Open Public Meetings Act", pursuant to Public Law 1975, Chapter 231. Said notice of this meeting has been advertised in the Hammonton Gazette and has been posted on the Borough Hall bulletin board showing the time and place of said meeting.

ROLL CALL: Councilpersons: Conway, Jantz (Zoom), Porretta, Arena, Hoffman, and Blazer

Also Present: Mayor Greg Schenker (Zoom) Attorney Kris Facenda and Jen Heller (Vince Polistina & Assoc.)

Mayor Schenker discussed going out for RFP for Solicitor and posting ad for Part-Time Zoning Official/Code Enforcement. Mayor Schenker stated that he would be Emergency Management Coordinator until we could find someone. A discussion ensued.

Mayor Schenker stated he would like to vote on the Safe Exchange Zone and the Recycled Clothing Drop Bins this evening.

Council discussed the opening of Borough Hall on November 1, 2020 during regular business hours.

Mayor Schenker reported that Folsom will be having Halloween Trick-or-Treat hours on October 31, 2020 from 6:00PM to 8:00Pm.

Mayor Schenker received a request from resident Robert Presti to adopt a resolution supporting the Second Amendment. A discussion ensued. Resolution will be on next month's agenda.

Mayor Schenker discussed the new playground equipment that the Borough is purchasing to install at Falcon's Nest and wanted to know if Council thinks the Borough should put some restrictions on School use to limit the wear and tear on the equipment.

Mayor Schenker reported that he will be speaking with our CFO to discuss appointing our Clerk as the Administrator. Greg said he also spoke with John Lapollo regarding the OEM and Zoning/Code Enforcement positions. Councilman Hoffman asked if we were going to call the County for a shared services for OEM. A discussion ensued. Mayor Schenker stated that he will call the County OEM and check with other municipalities. Council President Conway offered to call Kyle Smith.

Council President Conway asked for a consensus from Council if they want to see a resolution on next month's agenda to approve a Safe Exchange Site at Borough Hall. Roll call vote was taken. Blazer-N Arena-N Jantz-N Hoffman-N Porretta-Y Conway-Y.

Council President Conway asked for a consensus from Council if they want to see a resolution on next month's agenda to approve a Recycled clothing drop-off bin. Solicitor Facenda stated that he would like to see an agreement before he prepares the resolution. Roll call vote was taken. Jantz-N Arena-N Poretta-Y Hoffman-Y Blazer-Y Conway-Y

Kris Facenda explained consent agenda to Council and asked if anyone wants a resolution to be pulled from consent to be voted on separately.

## **OPEN TO THE PUBLIC: no comments**

## MEETING IS FOR DISCUSSION ONLY. NO VOTES WILL BE TAKEN

With no other discussion the meeting was adjourned at 7:14PM with ayes all.

Respectfully submitted,

Patricia M. Gatto Municipal Clerk